
From: Janis Fulton
To: Participate
Subject: Short term rentals
Date: Thursday, November 18, 2021 10:32:32 AM

To Whom it may Concern,

If you are proposing this expecting there will be more available for the locals, you are fooling
yourselves and the public, as well as reducing the tax revenue from the rentals and further
hurting retail.  Poorly thought out and a very bad idea! 

I would like to see you use your time and effort into making Ketchum City Hall operate like
Sun Valley…friendly, prompt, helpful and knowledgeable,  Still waiting for a return call from
a Ketchum City planner- over 4 days ago…not to mention this request for accurate
information has been going on for also 6 months.

Let’s start an on line public list for wait times to get an accurate response from  City of
Ketchum - Maureen Peddicome excepted. 

Respectfully submitted, 
Janis Fulton

Janis Fulton 
Associate Broker
Berkshire Hathaway HomeServices
Sun Valley Properties
(208) 720-4050
jfultonsv@gmail.com

BHHS 2020 Diamond Award winner
(Sales in the top half of one percent of the BHHS global network of 55,000 agents)
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